

# Dean Demetria

WEB/UI DESIGNER

born 22.05.1990

address Ringgata 4a, 0577 Oslo

mobile +47 934 32 990

email [post@deandean.co](mailto:post@deandean.co)

portfolio <http://deandean.co>

I am a **web and user interface designer** with **5 years experience** a bachelor's degree in multimedia arts. I have designed and developed close to 100 websites. I am fluent in HTML, CSS and jQuery. I'm currently interested in user psychology and user experience research and development.

## Skills

### Web

- HTML5
- CSS3
- jQuery
- PHP
- Animations

### Graphic

- Web design
- UI design
- Logo design
- Illustration
- Typography

### Video post-production

- Motion graphics
- Animation
- Asset creation
- Video editing
- Visual effects

### Programs

- Photoshop
- Premiere Pro
- After Effects
- InDesign
- Sketch

## Professional Experience

### Web and user interface designer • New Media AS

JULY 2012 – PRESENT

Designed and developed websites from scratch. Starting from project framework, to information architecture, graphic and layout design, HTML and CSS coding, jQuery interactions, integration to a content management system (CMS) and content work.

### Freelance Motion Designer & Video Editor • WYD Productions

JULY 2011 – JANUARY 2012

Created graphic assets, video layer composites and graphic animations for video infomercials and audio-visual presentations for clients.

### Freelance Multimedia Designer • AtomRevival

AUGUST 2009 – JANUARY 2012

Created various multimedia design work ranging from television commercials, audio-visual presentations and title sequences for short films, to logos, brochures, static websites and other print and interactive media.

# Languages

## Norwegian

Upper intermediate proficiency  
(Bergenstesten - Level B2)

## English

Bilingual proficiency

## Filipino

Native proficiency

---

# Clientele

Projects designed and developed under New Media

- [AFSN/Shell](#)
  - [Acams AS](#)
  - [Advokatvurdering](#)
  - [Anne Elisabeth Kiær](#)
  - [Aquila Norge](#)
  - [Arbeiderbevegelsens Rus- og Sosialpolitiske Forbund](#)
  - [Auto-Outlet AS](#)
  - [Bergodal AS](#)
  - [Boligstiftelsen Nydalen AS](#)
  - [Bonaparte Interiør AS](#)
  - [Brenden Solskjerming AS](#)
  - [Cecon Contracting AS](#)
  - [Cloudberry Mobile AS](#)
  - [Eilefs Landhandleri AS](#)
  - [Falcon Industrial AS](#)
  - [Frigo Nord](#)
  - [Frogner Tannlegesenter](#)
  - [Gunnar Øye](#)
  - [Incognito Klinik AS](#)
  - [JA Interiør](#)
  - [KGJS AS](#)
  - [KarriereWeb](#)
  - [Kompetansesenteret Feiring](#)
  - [LMR Arkitektur AS](#)
  - [Learning Helse](#)
  - [Leela Yoga AS](#)
  - [Legeformidling AS](#)
  - [Lime Petroleum AS](#)
  - [Maskin & Elektro AS](#)
  - [Mediaconnect AS](#)
  - [Norges Fleridrettsforbund](#)
  - [Norsk Dugnad](#)
  - [Norwegian Cargosurvey AS](#)
  - [OABM AS](#)
  - [Oskar Thorsen](#)
  - [RADAR Technology](#)
  - [Regenics AS](#)
  - [Reinhold Privatskole](#)
  - [Ringi AS](#)
  - [Romec AS](#)
  - [Rondane Høyfjellshotell](#)
  - [Spider Solutions AS](#)
  - [Statholdergaarden](#)
  - [Talented People AS](#)
  - [Tiberius Eiendom](#)
  - [Vestliskrenten Sameie](#)
  - [Vestre Aker Tannklinikk](#)
- 

# Portfolio

<http://deandean.co>

<http://vimeo.com/atomrevival>

---

# Education

I took up Multimedia Arts as my bachelors degree (5 years) in De La Salle-College of Saint Benilde. Graduated in October 2010.